
LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
LIVONIA VILLAGE BOARD)  

THNOVEMBER 28, 2016

Present:   
Village Board:  Mayor Calvin Lathan, Trustee’sC. Genthner, B. Leader, R. Parker, Secretary J.  
Weber.  Excused: B. Kurtz

Town Planning Board: Chair Bennett, C. Casaceli, R. Haak, D. Simpson, J. Sparling, CEOA.  
Backus, & Secretary, A. Houk. Excused: Attorney J. Campbell, J. Palmer, D. Richards.  

Mayor C. Lathan ledthePledge ofAllegiance.   

Agenda:   
1)  Approve themeeting minutes fromNovember 14th, 2016

2)  Genesee Valley RuralPreservation Council - Wildbriar Estates, Livonia, N.Y. 14487
Incentive zoning forproposed development.  

Note:  
Thiswasa (shared) public hearing perSection 155-67C, oftheZoning Code ofLivonia.  The
selection oflandorother amenities withinaparcel tobeconsidered forincentive zoning had
beenmade bytheapplicant, subject totheapproval oftheJointPlanning Board andacceptance
bytheVillage Board.  Themeeting wasprimarily aVillage Board meeting toconsider the
application andamenities offered byGVRPC, Inc., aswellasaSEQR review.  

Chair Bennett andMayor Lathan opened themeeting at7:00p.m.   

th1)  Meeting Minutes forNovember 14, 2016.  -  ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion to
approve.   M/2/C (R. Haak, J. Sparling) approved assubmitted.  Carried 5-0

B. Leader readthe legalnotice:  

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that theLIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD andtheLIVONIA
thVILLAGE BOARD willholdapublic hearing onMonday November 28, 2016at7p.m. atthe

Livonia Village Hall, 36Commercial Street, Livonia, NewYorktoconsider theapplication for
Zoning incentives of Genesee Valley Rural Preservation Council, Inc. pursuant toSection 155- 
67oftheZoning CodeofLivonia together with theapproval requirements oftheState
Environmental Quality Review Actinconnection with proposed 48unitapartment and
townhouse project tobecalled Wildbriar Estates tobelocated onWildbriar Drive.   

Thisproperty islocated atWildbriar Drive, Livonia NewYork intheGateway Commercial
District (GC).  

1



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
LIVONIA VILLAGE BOARD)  

THNOVEMBER 28, 2016

Theapplication forZoning Incentives isonfileintheBuilding Zoning Department inthe
Livonia TownHall, 35Commercial Street, Livonia, NewYork, forpublic review.  

All interested parties willbeheard atthistime.  

Livonia Village Board & Livonia JointPlanning Board.  

2)  Genesee Valley Rural Preservation Council - Wildbriar Estates, Livonia, N.Y. 14487

Mayor C. Lathan invited JillAlcorn, President/CEOofGVRPC, Inc. andTimothy Brinduse, RA
ofT.A.BDesigns andtheirAttorney David Henehan tostart thediscussions regarding their
request forincentive zoning.  J. Alcorn & T. Brinduse summarized theWildbriar Estates project
andtheprojected costs inaddition totherequest forincentive zoning inexchange foramenities
offered totheVillage.  Multi-family residential useisnotpermitted intheGateway Commercial
District.  Application hasbeensubmitted forZoning Incentives, which webelieve would benefit
theVillage, inexchange forGVRPC asking that theproject beallowed intheGateway
Commercial District; thata100’ rearandsidesetback bereduced to60’ andtheLivonia Design
Criteria andConstruction Specifications forLandDevelopment requirements (sidewalks,  
curbing, etc.) bereduced.  ThePlanning Board feels thatitmadebetter sense tomakeuseofthe
Incentive Zoning, verses trying tochange thezoning.  

thCEOA. Backus clarified theDecember 7 funding application deadline.  Ifitwerenotforthis
deadline, theproperty could haveeasily been rezoned, buttimeisoftheessence.  GVRPC is
offering more thansufficient amenities suchastheroadway andSenior Center.   These items are
agreat benefit tothecommunity inexchange forallowance oftheproject tobeintheGateway
Commercial District.  

Resident BarbNowakowski of5323Clark RoadConesus waspresent andaskwhowould be
responsible forpaying thetaxes andwhat thetime linefortheproject was.  J. Alcorn stated that
GVRPC, astheowner would beresponsible forthetaxes.   Their hopes aretogain funding inthe
spring of2017, construction tobegin inthefallof2017withananticipated open inthespring of
2018.    

Resident BobParker of5894BigTreeRoad, Lakeville wanted clarification onwater drainage as
theproject fallswithin theConesus Lake Watershed.  CEOA. Backus provided clarification of
thedrainage plans which include retention ponds.  GVRPC willaccount for theirwater discharge
anderosion control.  They willberequired tohaveaPlanning BoardSitePlanreview andthere
willbeafullengineering studytoinclude drainage calculations forstorm water andrunoff.    
Architect, T. Brinduse explained thesitesdrainage planandstated that theywillbeplanting
additional trees inaddition totheexisting treesandgrass landwhichwillprovide drainage to
handle anyrunoff.  

2



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
LIVONIA VILLAGE BOARD)  

THNOVEMBER 28, 2016

Livonia Central School student Trevor Simpson asked for theestimated costoftheproject.  J.  
Alcorn stated that theconstruction cost isestimated at $ 8.4million dollars forthebuildings &  
roadways.  There areother costsnot included inthisfigure, suchastheLand Surveyors and
Architects.  

thMayor C. Lathan stated that theVillage Board metonNovember 9, 2016 andapproved the
application oftheIncentive Zoning. TheVillage Board isinsupport oftheproject andvery
enthusiastic about theproject moving forward.  MayorC. Lathan asked fordiscussion fromthe
Board.  Trustee, C. Genthner stated that there isagreat needforthisinourcommunity anditis
verymuch welcomed & supported.    

Mayor C. Lathan stated that theVillage findsbenefit thatwarrants theIncentive Zoning and
asked theVillage Board foramotion toapprove theIncentive Zoning application aspresented.  
Motion toapprove M/2/C (C. Genthner/R. Parker) Carried 4-0.  

ChairR. Bennett readaloud part2 – Impact Assessment questions, onbehalf oftheVillage
Board.  Negative Declaration wasmade.  MayorC. Lathan asked foramotion fromtheVillage
Board toaccept theSEQR Negative Declaration.  Motion toapprove M/2/C (B. Leader/C.  
Genthner) Carried 4-0.  

Mayor C. Lathan asked theVillage Board foramotion torecommend Incentive Zoning perSite
Planapproval.  Motion toapprove M/2/C (C. Genthner, R. Parker) Carried 4-0.  

ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion forthePlanning Board torecommend theapplicant proceed
withFinalSitePlanforreview andapproval.  M/2/C (J. Sparling, C. Casaceli) Carried 5-0.  

Mayor C. Lathan asked foramotion toclose thePublic Hearing.  M/2/C (B. Leader, C.  
Genthner) Carried 4-0

ChairR. Bennett asked foraMotion toadjourn themeeting at7:47p.m...  M/2/C (J. Sparling/R.  
Haak)   Carried 5-0

Respectfully Submitted,   
Alison Houk, Recording Secretary

3


